Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2024 5:31 PM
To: Eileen Wang Chai Ling; SUR

Cc: Emily Tan Su Min; Betty Wong
Subject: RE: MT00018625 is Approved
Attachments: SKL9677U |A.pdf

Dear Eileen,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKL 9677U.
Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 !

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| S(408933)

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 11:39 AM

To: Eileen Wang Chai Ling <EileenWang@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assighnments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: RE: MT00018625 is Approved

Dear Eileen,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/
siewsc@lkkauto.com

Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 !

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Eileen Wang Chai Ling <EileenWang@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:57 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: JL Perfect Autowork <jlperfectautowork@gmail.com>; Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Betty
Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: MT00018625 is Approved

Insured Vehicle No : SHD3963K

TP Vehicle No  :SKL9677U

Claim No : D24010388MFCT/TPD 2

Workshop Name  : JL PERFECT AUTOWORK PTE LTD
Our Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Instructions : Without Prejudice
(NO ESTIMATE)
Created By : EILEENW

Verified By : EMILYTAN
Approved By : EMILYTAN

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail.



